1 2		Town of Canterbury Selectmen's Minutes	
3		April 26, 2021	
4			
5			
6 7	Selectmen Present:	Cheryl Gordon	
8		Art Hudson	
9		Bob Steenson	
10	Town Administrator:		
11	Town Hammistrator.	ixen i disoni	
12	The meeting was called	d to order at 4:59 pm.	
13	The meeting was earle	a to order at 1100 pm	
14	Appointments		
15	1 10 0 0 111111111111111111111111111111		
16	Moderator Jim Miller	and Town Clerk/Tax Collector Sam Papps	
17			
18	Bob stated that this is a	a working meeting to prepare for the second session of the town meeting.	
19			
20	The Board reviewed as	nd assigned the warrant articles to each member of the Board for	
21	presentation.		
22	-		
23	Warrant Article	e #3 – Police Cruisers – Art with Chief Mike Labrecque	
24	Warrant Article	e #4 – Morrill Road Bridge – Bob with John O'Connor	
25	Warrant Article	e #5 – Fire Command Car – Cheryl with Chief Mike Gamache	
26	Warrant Article #6 – Budget – Bob		
27	Warrant Article	e #7 – Building Permit Software – Bob	
28	Warrant Article #8 – Gold Star bond payment – Art		
29	Warrant Article	e #9 = Capital Reserves – Bob	
30	Warrant Article	e #10 – Library Roof – Bob.	
31			
32		own has rented a 120' X 60' tent for town meeting and will be erected	
33	Thursday morning. Ke	en and the Sam Lake staff will set up the chairs, etc on Saturday at 8:00	
34	am.		
35			
36	*	uesswick is still the Assistant Moderator. Cheryl explained that Kent	
37		ition when he was elected Chairman of the Planning Board. Therefore, it	
38	would be up to Jim to	appoint an assistant.	
39			
40	*	would like to have any amendments made on any of the warrant articles be	
41	submitted in writing.		
42			
43	The Board thanked Jin	n and Sam for attending.	
44			
45	The Board signed an Accounts Payable Manifest for the payment of the tent rental for the town		
46	meeting.		
47			
48	<u>*</u>	tmen that it is time once again to update the Hazardous Mitigation Plan.	
49 50	The Board approved for assisting the town with	or Ken to list Central NH Regional Planning Commission as the contractor preparing the plan.	

51 Senator Harold French was invited to attend the meeting but did not show up. The Board wanted to discuss a few legislative bills that have passed in the house and are now before the Senate. 52 53 HB 111 "This bill creates a cause of action in state court for an injury to an individual caused by 54 55 an agent of the State of NH, or any of its political subdivisions, which constitutes the violation of a right under state or federal law." 56 57 HB307 "Relative to the state preemption of the regulation of firearms and ammunition. This 58 would restrict the ability for Municipalities to make laws prudent to their community. 59 60 Bob suggested that the Board gather their thoughts and forward them to the Canterbury State 61 62 Representatives. 63 Bob reported that there is a wetlands setback ordinance being composed by the Planning Board. 64 As it stands now, the applicant would have to go to the Zoning Board for a special exception. 65 66 Bob believes that the approach to any new ordinances where the conditions are identified should 67 go straight to the Planning Board instead of overloading the ZBA 68 69 70 71 Bob made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:06 pm. Art seconded the motion. All in favor by roll call, motion carried. 72 73 The next scheduled Selectmen's meeting will be held on May 3, 2021, at 5:00 pm at the 74 Meetinghouse. 75 76 77 Respectfully submitted, 78 79 Jan Stout Administrative Assistant. 80

1 2		Town of Canterbury Selectmen's Minutes	
3		April 26, 2021	
4			
5			
6 7	Selectmen Present:	Cheryl Gordon	
8		Art Hudson	
9		Bob Steenson	
10	Town Administrator:		
11	Town Hammistrator.	ixen i disoni	
12	The meeting was called	d to order at 4:59 pm.	
13	The meeting was earle	a to order at 1100 pm	
14	Appointments		
15	1 10 0 0 111111111111111111111111111111		
16	Moderator Jim Miller	and Town Clerk/Tax Collector Sam Papps	
17			
18	Bob stated that this is a	a working meeting to prepare for the second session of the town meeting.	
19			
20	The Board reviewed as	nd assigned the warrant articles to each member of the Board for	
21	presentation.		
22	-		
23	Warrant Article	e #3 – Police Cruisers – Art with Chief Mike Labrecque	
24	Warrant Article	e #4 – Morrill Road Bridge – Bob with John O'Connor	
25	Warrant Article	e #5 – Fire Command Car – Cheryl with Chief Mike Gamache	
26	Warrant Article #6 – Budget – Bob		
27	Warrant Article	e #7 – Building Permit Software – Bob	
28	Warrant Article #8 – Gold Star bond payment – Art		
29	Warrant Article	e #9 = Capital Reserves – Bob	
30	Warrant Article	e #10 – Library Roof – Bob.	
31			
32		own has rented a 120' X 60' tent for town meeting and will be erected	
33	Thursday morning. Ke	en and the Sam Lake staff will set up the chairs, etc on Saturday at 8:00	
34	am.		
35			
36	*	uesswick is still the Assistant Moderator. Cheryl explained that Kent	
37		ition when he was elected Chairman of the Planning Board. Therefore, it	
38	would be up to Jim to	appoint an assistant.	
39			
40	*	would like to have any amendments made on any of the warrant articles be	
41	submitted in writing.		
42			
43	The Board thanked Jin	n and Sam for attending.	
44			
45	The Board signed an Accounts Payable Manifest for the payment of the tent rental for the town		
46	meeting.		
47			
48	<u>*</u>	tmen that it is time once again to update the Hazardous Mitigation Plan.	
49 50	The Board approved for assisting the town with	or Ken to list Central NH Regional Planning Commission as the contractor preparing the plan.	

51 Senator Harold French was invited to attend the meeting but did not show up. The Board wanted to discuss a few legislative bills that have passed in the house and are now before the Senate. 52 53 HB 111 "This bill creates a cause of action in state court for an injury to an individual caused by 54 55 an agent of the State of NH, or any of its political subdivisions, which constitutes the violation of a right under state or federal law." 56 57 HB307 "Relative to the state preemption of the regulation of firearms and ammunition. This 58 would restrict the ability for Municipalities to make laws prudent to their community. 59 60 Bob suggested that the Board gather their thoughts and forward them to the Canterbury State 61 62 Representatives. 63 Bob reported that there is a wetlands setback ordinance being composed by the Planning Board. 64 As it stands now, the applicant would have to go to the Zoning Board for a special exception. 65 66 Bob believes that the approach to any new ordinances where the conditions are identified should 67 go straight to the Planning Board instead of overloading the ZBA 68 69 70 71 Bob made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:06 pm. Art seconded the motion. All in favor by roll call, motion carried. 72 73 The next scheduled Selectmen's meeting will be held on May 3, 2021, at 5:00 pm at the 74 Meetinghouse. 75 76 77 Respectfully submitted, 78 79 Jan Stout Administrative Assistant. 80

1 2		Town of Canterbury Selectmen's Minutes	
3		April 26, 2021	
4			
5			
6 7	Selectmen Present:	Cheryl Gordon	
8		Art Hudson	
9		Bob Steenson	
10	Town Administrator:		
11	Town Hammistrator.	ixen i disoni	
12	The meeting was called	d to order at 4:59 pm.	
13	The meeting was earle	a to order at 1100 pm	
14	Appointments		
15	1 10 0 0 111111111111111111111111111111		
16	Moderator Jim Miller	and Town Clerk/Tax Collector Sam Papps	
17			
18	Bob stated that this is a	a working meeting to prepare for the second session of the town meeting.	
19			
20	The Board reviewed as	nd assigned the warrant articles to each member of the Board for	
21	presentation.		
22	-		
23	Warrant Article	e #3 – Police Cruisers – Art with Chief Mike Labrecque	
24	Warrant Article	e #4 – Morrill Road Bridge – Bob with John O'Connor	
25	Warrant Article	e #5 – Fire Command Car – Cheryl with Chief Mike Gamache	
26	Warrant Article #6 – Budget – Bob		
27	Warrant Article	e #7 – Building Permit Software – Bob	
28	Warrant Article #8 – Gold Star bond payment – Art		
29	Warrant Article	e #9 = Capital Reserves – Bob	
30	Warrant Article	e #10 – Library Roof – Bob.	
31			
32		own has rented a 120' X 60' tent for town meeting and will be erected	
33	Thursday morning. Ke	en and the Sam Lake staff will set up the chairs, etc on Saturday at 8:00	
34	am.		
35			
36	*	uesswick is still the Assistant Moderator. Cheryl explained that Kent	
37		ition when he was elected Chairman of the Planning Board. Therefore, it	
38	would be up to Jim to	appoint an assistant.	
39			
40	*	would like to have any amendments made on any of the warrant articles be	
41	submitted in writing.		
42			
43	The Board thanked Jin	n and Sam for attending.	
44			
45	The Board signed an Accounts Payable Manifest for the payment of the tent rental for the town		
46	meeting.		
47			
48	<u>*</u>	tmen that it is time once again to update the Hazardous Mitigation Plan.	
49 50	The Board approved for assisting the town with	or Ken to list Central NH Regional Planning Commission as the contractor preparing the plan.	

51 Senator Harold French was invited to attend the meeting but did not show up. The Board wanted to discuss a few legislative bills that have passed in the house and are now before the Senate. 52 53 HB 111 "This bill creates a cause of action in state court for an injury to an individual caused by 54 55 an agent of the State of NH, or any of its political subdivisions, which constitutes the violation of a right under state or federal law." 56 57 HB307 "Relative to the state preemption of the regulation of firearms and ammunition. This 58 would restrict the ability for Municipalities to make laws prudent to their community. 59 60 Bob suggested that the Board gather their thoughts and forward them to the Canterbury State 61 62 Representatives. 63 Bob reported that there is a wetlands setback ordinance being composed by the Planning Board. 64 As it stands now, the applicant would have to go to the Zoning Board for a special exception. 65 66 Bob believes that the approach to any new ordinances where the conditions are identified should 67 go straight to the Planning Board instead of overloading the ZBA 68 69 70 71 Bob made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:06 pm. Art seconded the motion. All in favor by roll call, motion carried. 72 73 The next scheduled Selectmen's meeting will be held on May 3, 2021, at 5:00 pm at the 74 Meetinghouse. 75 76 77 Respectfully submitted, 78 79 Jan Stout Administrative Assistant. 80